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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 27, 2010 9:56 AM

To: '‘Dan Pepper'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
sty Mlirkat
Internet Access
Sofiware Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes {o provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

‘From: danlel alan pepper@gmall com [mailto:daniel. alan pepper@gmall com] On Behalf Of Dan Pepper
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 9:54 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

LOA00OL004 12, L1o00e021134 "
[ am writing on behalf of Pepper Properties LLC and Ambef Oaks LLC to change the mailing
address for both. The ne\m

155 E Davis Blvd, Suite 14
Tampa, FL 33606

Please let me know if [ must do anything further or fill out additional forms to make this official.

Dan Pepper
dan{@pep-per.com
Phone: (813) 230-1992
Fax: (727)478-7275
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